Calhoun County

Administrative Services Department
Purchasing Division

"Building A Better Cowmty Through Responsive Leadership”
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115 West Green Sireet Bradley J. Wilcox
Marshall, M1 49068 Assistant County Adminisiraior
269/781-0815 (Veice)

26977810140 (Fax)

TO: Potential Bidders
DATE: November 15, 2016
RE: Questions and Responses - RFB#128)-16: TRUCK ACCESSORIES

The following information represents a list of bidder’s questions, and the corresponding replies from the County, which
were received by the Calhoun County Purchasing Department on or before November 11, 2016, in accordance with
instructions stated in RFB#1281-16, Sec. 2.4 “Inquiries”. All bidders intending to bid on this project are responsible for
this information. Vendor questions are italicized, and are numbered followed by the corresponding response by the County
in bold text

1. Q: Regarding item #3.21 and 3.2.22 toolboxes:
l.a. Do you have a detailed drawing for these toolboxes?
1.b. What color should they be painted?
lec. How do you want the top lid to open, latch, and lock?

A: l.a. There are no detailed drawings of the toolboxes.
1.b.  No paint, natural finish aluminum
l.c.  Thelatch should be alockable latch mounted in the center of the tool box. The hinges
are mounted so the lid will open towards the inside of the truck box.

What color are the 17 each Speed Tech FKLB47 custom lights?
See Attachment with color schematic.

What color are the GZL6 surface mount lights?
Half green and half clear, per light.

What color are the FKL47 47" light bars?
Black

How long are the boxes on the four 2500HD's that get the toppers?
Boxes are 6.5 foot.
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RFB#128J-16 Truck Accessories- Q & A)
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Are the light bars mounting on the back racks or are they magnet mounted to roof?
Light bars on 12 trucks will be mounted on the back rack and 5 of the lights will be mounted

with brackets that are supplied by Speed Tech on the roof and are made for this year of truck
- which is a 2017 GMC Sierra 2500 HD.

**This concludes the inquiry phase of RFB#128]-16**
Bids are due Tuesday, November 22, 2016; 3:00 pm (Local time)

LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED
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K-Force® 47" Linear LED Light Bar

, B o v -— \

3W-A 3W-A

7P
- - - P v -~

http¥//www.speedtechlights.com/lightbars/print




